
BRANDON VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-2
Brandon Valley High School - Community Room

Monday, July 13, 2020
Annual Budget Hearing – 6:00 P.M.

Annual Organizational Board Meeting – 6:30 P.M.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AGENDA

A.  Call to Order
B.  Pledge of Allegiance

Ullom _____  Ode _____  Saxer_____  Talcott_____  Scott _____   
C.  Roll Call

D.  Welcome to Visitors, Guests and Media
E.  Swearing In and Oath of Office - Paul Lundberg

1.  President
2.  Vice-President

F.  Election of Board Officers - Superintendent Larson presiding

G.  Approval of Agenda - President 
H. Conflict of Interest Disclosure - Waiver Request 

1.  Dates and times of Meetings  2020-2021 Board Meeting Dates
     6:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Monday of each month except July and December when there is
     only one meeting held on the second Monday of the month. 
2.  Meeting Place
     Brandon Valley High School Community Room
3.  Order of Roll Call
     Motion, second and alternating
4.  Name Official Newspaper

     Brandon Valley Journal -- Brandon Valley Media Group, LLC
5.  Name Official Depository     
     First National Bank
6.  Designate Truancy Officer
     Brandon Valley School District Resource Officer
7.  Designate Legal Counsel
     Rodney Freeman of Churchill, Manolis, Freeman, & Kludt

a.  Alternative Education
     Chairperson - Renee Ullom
     Alternate - Nick Scott
b.  Buildings & Grounds
     Chairperson - Gregg Ode
     Member - Gregg Talcott
c.  Child Nutrition & Wellness
     Chairperson - Renee Ullom
     Member - Nick Scott
d.  City Affairs & Legislation
     Member - Ellie Saxer
     Alternate - Nick Scott

8.  Name Board Committees 

     Chairperson - Ellie Saxer
     Member - Renee Ullom
f.   Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology
     Chairperson - Gregg Talcott
     Member - Ellie Saxer
g.  Transportation
     Chairperson - Gregg Ode
     Member - Renee Ullom
h.  Safety
     Chairperson - Gregg Talcott
     Member - Gregg Ode

        e.  Personnel Welfare

9.  Board Reimbursement Rate for 2020-2021 at $60 per meeting. 

a.  Invest Temporary Excess Funds.
10.  Authorize Business Manager to:

I.  Adoption of Regular Procedures for 2020-2021 Board of Education Meetings (Consent/Approval)

I.      OPENING OF MEETING-Chairperson Ullom

AGENDA 07-13-2020

   AGENDA Page 1    

onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#2020-2021%20Board%20Meeting%20Dates&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={8AE3C47C-23CE-4CA4-BEE3-C21AE238B0BC}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS


a.  Invest Temporary Excess Funds.
b.  Make Temporary Inter-fund Transfers when necessary
c.  Make Debt Service Payments as due throughout the year.

11.   Approve Business Manager bond of $300,000
        12.   Designate Business Manager as custodian for all accounts and administrator of trust and agency
                accounts.

Kyle Babb, Special Services Director, coordinator of Title I and Section 504, coordinator for Homeless Education a.
Ty Hentschel, Operations Manager, coordinator for ADA accessibilityb.
Jarod Larson, Superintendent, coordinator for Title IX, school lunch agreement, and all other federal programsc.

        13.  Appointment of federal programs coordinators:

General Statement i.
Equal Educational Opportunitiesii.
Section 504iii.
Grievance Procedure for BV Required by Title IXiv.

a.  Non-discrimination 

b.   Notification of Rights under FERPA for Elementary and Secondary Schools
c.   Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act-Student Directory Information
d.   Notification of Rights under the Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA)
e.   Instruction/Programs for Homeless Students 
f.    Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act 

        14.  Acknowledge for the record the following annual notices:  

A.  Regular Meetings  June 8, 2020, June 22, 2020
II.    APPROVAL OF MINUTES - President

Invoice Listing - July 2020
Pay Vouchers - July 2020

1.  District Accounts

Invoice Listing - Food Service- July 2020
2. Child Nutrition

A.  Bills and Claims

Cash Report - June 2020
Monthly Receipts - June 2020

1.  Monthly Cash Flow Statement - All Funds

Investments - June 30, 2020
2.  Investment Analysis

Payroll & Benefits Summary - June 2020
Revenue Report - June 2020
Expense Report - June 2020
Food Service Department Financial Statement - June 2020
Food Service Balance Sheet

3.  Expenditures & Revenue Reports

Trust and Agency Financial Statement - June 2020
4.  Trust & Agency Report

Capital Projects Financial Statement - June 2020
5.  Capital Projects Financial Statement

B.  Financial Report

III.   FINANCIAL ITEMS - Business Manager Paul J. Lundberg

Amy Kelley
Brianna Bakker
Ashley Briggs

IV.    COMMUNITY INPUT

A.  ORAL REPORT

Superintendent's Reporta.
Administrative Center - Supt. Larson, Business Mgr. Lundberg1.

High School - Mr. Schlekeway, Mr. Freking2.
Middle School - Mr. Thorson, Mrs. Nelson3.
Intermediate School - Mr. Skibsted, Mr. Pearson4.
Special Services - Mr. Babb5.
Elementary Buildings - Ms. Foster, Mrs. Hofkamp, Mr. Horst, & Mrs. Palmer6.
Director of Instruction -Mrs. Nelson7.

Print Shop Report - June 2020a.
Transportation Report - June 2020b.

Operations Manager - Mr. Hentschel8.

Activities Director - Mr. Marso9.

B.  ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Discussion Items1.

EEAA - District Transportationa.
Proposed (First Reading)2.

Adoption (Second Reading)3.

C.  BOARD POLICY

Approve Resolution Allowing Utilization of Distance Learning for the 2020-2021 School Year1.
BVSD Return to School - Fall 20202.

Approve 2020 - 2021 School Calendar Amendment (Change August 13, 2020: A.M. In-service / P.M. Workshop)3.
(Consent/Approval)

D.  GENERAL BUSINESS

V.     GENERAL BUSINESS

   AGENDA Page 2    

onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#General%20Statement&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={2DCAF64C-4760-4B36-81D1-293EE1BA9C15}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#Equal%20Educational%20Opportunities&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={B205E36E-4B6D-42E6-AA48-B57CEA2A2395}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#Section%20504&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={D0E6B939-B02C-4554-A0A6-573DAA91F759}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#Grievance%20Procedure%20for%20BV%20Required%20by%20Title%20IX&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={2A52A98A-CC9F-44EE-8988-DB8F15476173}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#Notification%20of%20Rights%20under%20FERPA%20for%20Elementary%20and%20Secondary%20Schools&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={67A300DB-7459-40E0-A101-0ADC583049EB}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#Family%20Educational%20Rights%20and%20Privacy%20Act-Student%20Directory%20Information&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={270BF2DA-0B6C-453A-A5EB-8F2EF8739DCF}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#Notification%20of%20Rights%20under%20the%20Protection%20of%20Pupil%20Rights%20Amendment&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={74BC4DD8-3E6E-43B8-8CAE-5619B0621807}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#Instruction/Programs%20for%20Homeless%20Students&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={ED1E5594-29B5-4C45-99FA-422DCB7A2D80}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:PROCEDURES-BOE%20MEETINGS.one#Asbestos%20Hazard%20Emergency%20Response%20Act&section-id={FD3738D1-184A-4137-980A-9875E5F5E560}&page-id={098ECCE8-53D4-4615-ABDE-E62B829F7A41}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2015%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2015/07-13-15
onenote:MINUTES.one#June%208,%202020&section-id={F3FCF265-D66F-474C-BC33-90E64D21BD7F}&page-id={B0A74B03-7412-4527-8B79-65D816687C8B}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:MINUTES.one#June%2022,%202020&section-id={F3FCF265-D66F-474C-BC33-90E64D21BD7F}&page-id={29BFAA78-2372-43CA-847B-F70B08C69A6A}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Invoice%20Listing%20-%20July%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={175B1658-31E9-4C41-9A1F-E1A81E38C74B}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Pay%20Vouchers%20-%20July%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={5D2D3871-18A0-4A2F-819A-B65E0E121DFA}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Invoice%20Listing%20-%20Food%20Service-%20July%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={E59A1E8C-4E5F-42DA-B9A8-3EB9374D83C8}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Cash%20Report%20-%20June%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={C2ED63D9-A5BA-4814-B8DB-8E679A1743DB}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Monthly%20Receipts%20-%20June%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={4903EB18-7C7B-4EC6-973A-07330408B6C7}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Investments%20-%20June%2030,%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={928FEE06-ECFE-46A1-B716-B384B2E9291C}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Payroll%20%20Benefits%20Summary%20-%20June%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={FFC6DE3D-46A7-4260-97DD-CAD573C28E48}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Revenue%20Report%20-%20June%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={236E48FF-1261-4BDE-996F-562C4A065111}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Expense%20Report%20-%20June%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={0BADED8B-61D7-4DBF-A41A-79FBCC5BAD34}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Food%20Service%20Department%20Financial%20Statement%20-%20June%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={F1CC0444-6C92-4619-90B1-CCF743A6DEA0}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Food%20Service%20Balance%20Sheet&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={22F2A2A9-B29C-49C9-B89D-09CD6DE7EB0A}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Trust%20and%20Agency%20Financial%20Statement%20-%20June%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={0BDD7DE0-76C1-42BF-9D12-4270A923DB2D}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:FINANCIAL.one#Capital%20Projects%20Financial%20Statement%20-%20June%202020&section-id={6F29B707-181B-4A05-9203-8C9FAF64862F}&page-id={7A77ECEA-E2B4-4F03-8343-6275822D843C}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:ADMINISTRATIVE%20REPORTS.one#Superintendent's%20Report&section-id={3C760F99-E60B-4DE4-B18A-8550646576E1}&page-id={ABDDF66D-429E-4651-B69D-6BE5FFD73A65}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/TEMPLATES/July%20Meeting%20Template
onenote:ADMINISTRATIVE%20REPORTS.one#Print%20Shop%20Report%20-%20June%202020&section-id={3C760F99-E60B-4DE4-B18A-8550646576E1}&page-id={906B8B76-1072-44F0-BA07-CBA087745279}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:ADMINISTRATIVE%20REPORTS.one#Transportation%20Report%20-%20June%202020&section-id={3C760F99-E60B-4DE4-B18A-8550646576E1}&page-id={A206248A-6EBC-4FF4-A9F8-0B4D20CBF8A6}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:BOARD%20POLICY.one#EEAA%20-%20District%20Transportation&section-id={95D3F424-1FC8-4153-96F1-1571292A6464}&page-id={46F3D812-845B-4FD4-8953-60BF833117DD}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20Resolution%20Allowing%20Utilization%20of%20Distance%20Learning%20for%20the%202020-2021%20School%20Year&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={92F83A97-0FE7-418A-8C83-D6DD3F4B95EA}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#BVSD%20Return%20to%20School%20-%20Fall%202020&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={08B6D5F8-69A6-4250-8FC7-622089CF5A8B}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%202020%20-%202021%20School%20Calendar%20Amendment%20(Change%20August%2013,%202020%20A.M.%20In-service%20/%20P.M.%20Workshop)&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={C5C401FB-5208-43AB-B0E7-98EE3E1257C6}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS


Approve 2020 - 2021 School Calendar Amendment (Change August 13, 2020: A.M. In-service / P.M. Workshop)3.

FY21 Proposed Budget Detail
Approve Proposed 2020-2021 Budget and Tax Requests4.

Approve Student Handbook 2020-20215.
Set transportation fees for 2020-20216.
Set school lunch/breakfast prices for 2020-2021 7.

Approve 2020-21 IDEA Part B Grant Applicationa.
Approve 2020-21 Consolidated Application (Title I-$133,061.00, Title IIA-$110,047.00, & Title IV-$37,409.00)b.

2020-2021 Funding Summary for Grant Applications (Title I, Title IIA, & Title IV)8.

Approve 2020-2021 Brandon Valley School District Carl Perkins Grant Application9.
Adopt tuition rate of $5,976.00 per student for 2020-202110.
Approve 2020-2021 Mileage and Meal Reimbursement Rates11.

Certified Staffa.
Classified Staffb.

Approve 2020-2021 listing of employee salaries for publication in official newspaper12.

Approve contract between Brandon Valley School District and Hiland Dairy Foods for Child Nutrition Dairy Vendor, effective July 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2021, as presented 

13.

Approve facility use agreement between Brandon Valley School District and South Dakota High School Activities Association (SDHSAA) for 
use of the Brandon Valley Performing Arts Center for the 2024 State One-Act Play Festival at Brandon Valley High School on February 1-3, 
2024, for a management fee of $1,800.00 paid to BVHS, as presented

14.

Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Teachwell Solutions for Educational Services in the amount of $202,400.00, 
effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, as presented

15.

Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Teachwell Solutions for Physical Therapy Services, Occupational Therapy 
Services, BCBA Services (Autism), and Speech Language Pathologist Services, in the amount of $468,877.00, effective July 1, 2020 through 
June 30, 2021, as presented

16.

Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Teachwell Solutions for Thrive Services, Project Search Services, and Strive 
Services, in the amount of $63,888.00, effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

17.

Approve contract between Brandon Valley School District and Reinhart Food Service for prime vendor services, effective August 1, 2020 
through July 31, 2021, as presented

18.

Approve recommendation to hire Erika Andersen, Fred Assam Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, full-time, $15.00/hour, 
effective August 19, 2020

1.

Approve recommendation to hire Rhonda Sebert, location TBD based on student need/growth, Special Education Educational Assistant, full-

time, $15.00/hour, effective August 19, 2020

2.

Approve recommendation to hire Amie Bennett, High School Custodian, full-time, $15.55/hour, effective July 14, 20203.
Approve recommendation to hire Sheila Samsel, High School Child Nutrition, part-time, $13.95/hour, effective August 19, 20204.
Approve recommendation to hire Kimberly Ludens, Fred Assam Elementary Child Nutrition, part-time, $13.95/hour, effective August 19, 
2020

5.

Approve resignation from Noah Leners, Assistant Boys Soccer Coach, effective May 22, 20206.
Approve resignation from Robert Boecker, Brandon Valley Intermediate School Custodian, effective June 30, 2020 7.
Approve recommendation to transfer Tanya Palmer, from Valley Springs Elementary Principal to Sparta Elementary Principal, effective the 
2021-22 School Year

8.

Approve extra-duty pay for Tanya Palmer, Elementary School Principal, for performing additional duties during the 2020-21 school year, 

which include facility and staff planning for the new elementary school, in the amount of $5,000.00, effective 2020-2021 school year

9.

Approve recommendation to hire Aubrey Lipetzky, Flag Corp Advisor, $2,664.00 (Extra-Curricular Step One, $40,989 X .065), effective the 
2020-2021 school year

10.

Approve the addition of one position for High School Child Nutrition Services, part-time, effective the 2020-2021 school year11.
Approve recommendation to hire Tara Copple, High School Child Nutrition, part-time, $13.95/hour, effective August 19, 2020 12.
(Information Only) 
Request for maternity leave by Michelle Kieffer, Fred Assam Elementary 3rd Grade Teacher, effective on or around November 13, 2020 for 

ten weeks  

13.

Transfer Heather Swenson from High School Special Education Educational Assistant to Valley Springs Elementary Academic & Student 
Health Services Educational Assistant, effective August 19, 2020

14.

Transfer Megan Dieren from RBE 1st Grade Teacher to JK-6 Distance Learning Teacher, effective the 2020-2021 school year15.

(Consent/Approval)
E.  PERSONNEL

Building Permit Applications - June 20201.
A.  Central Office

Thank you from Gay Anderson for supporting her during her various roles in School Nutrition Association (SNA), including the presidency for 
the last two years

1.
B.  Board of Education

VI.    COMMUNICATION

Transportation (Ode & Ullom)1.
Alternative Education (Ullom & Scott)2.
Building & Grounds (Ode & Talcott)3.
Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology (Talcott & Saxer)4.
City Affairs & Legislation (Saxer & Scott)5.
Child Nutrition/Wellness Committee (Ullom & Scott)6.
Personnel Welfare (Saxer & Ullom)7.
Safety Committee (Talcott & Ode )8.

A.  Formal Reports

B.  Information Reports

VII.   BOARD REPORTS

A.  Reports 
B.  Other

VIII.  TRAVEL REPORTS

   AGENDA Page 3    

onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%202020%20-%202021%20School%20Calendar%20Amendment%20(Change%20August%2013,%202020%20A.M.%20In-service%20/%20P.M.%20Workshop)&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={C5C401FB-5208-43AB-B0E7-98EE3E1257C6}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#FY21%20Proposed%20Budget%20Detail&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={3F256679-6062-4ADD-9A51-F42D292F3C73}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20Proposed%202020-2021%20Budget%20and%20Tax%20Requests&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={4D38431C-0116-4203-9091-D3509068A2DF}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20Student%20Handbook%202020-2021&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={C0ED029C-24C3-432E-95E6-20BD0134D0CB}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Set%20transportation%20fees%20for%202020-2021&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={90344F96-8502-40FC-A6E9-AB3BF9B62555}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Set%20school%20lunch/breakfast%20prices%20for%202020-2021%20&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={CD8A6403-2B71-4545-BD9F-456153E804CA}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%202020-21%20IDEA%20Part%20B%20Grant%20Application&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={E8CB6DA6-1116-47B3-8E67-934ED95C2ADD}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%202020-21%20Consolidated%20Application%20(Title%20I-$133,061.00,%20Title%20IIA-$110,047.00,%20%20Title%20IV-$37,409.00)&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={D88718F8-5C9A-495F-AD17-1708AD750A91}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#2020-2021%20Funding%20Summary%20for%20Grant%20Applications%20(Title%20I,%20Title%20IIA,%20%20Title%20IV)&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={D089B9FE-94FF-47E3-869F-B8F9CB1F37DD}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%202020-2021%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20Carl%20Perkins%20Grant%20Application&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={189432E0-4CDC-471D-A32C-DB89D74C748A}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%202020-2021%20Mileage%20and%20Meal%20Reimbursement%20Rates&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={75E06B02-C4DF-446C-A26C-64ECB1FB151F}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Certified%20Staff&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={0D7F3B33-61B0-4913-98A8-53CA8E843847}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2016%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-18-2016
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Classified%20Staff&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={D557F931-1532-46CE-9C8B-B8C7A5BA6F6D}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2016%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-18-2016
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20contract%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Hiland%20Dairy%20Foods%20for%20Child%20Nutrition%20Dairy%20Vendor,%20effective%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021,%20as%20presented%20&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={1F735E01-5D38-400D-A88B-71ECF3AA7FA7}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20contract%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Hiland%20Dairy%20Foods%20for%20Child%20Nutrition%20Dairy%20Vendor,%20effective%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021,%20as%20presented%20&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={1F735E01-5D38-400D-A88B-71ECF3AA7FA7}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20facility%20use%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20South%20Dakota%20High%20School%20Activities%20Association%20(SDHSAA)%20for%20use%20of%20the%20Brandon%20Valley%20Performing%20Arts%20Center%20for%20the%202024%20State%20One-Act%20Play%20Festival%20at%20Brandon%20Valley%20High%20School%20on%20February%201-3,%202024,%20for%20a%20management%20fee%20of%20$1,800.00%20paid%20to%20BVHS,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={778A9B5D-B4A7-44F7-AB99-7A3C312D803F}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20facility%20use%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20South%20Dakota%20High%20School%20Activities%20Association%20(SDHSAA)%20for%20use%20of%20the%20Brandon%20Valley%20Performing%20Arts%20Center%20for%20the%202024%20State%20One-Act%20Play%20Festival%20at%20Brandon%20Valley%20High%20School%20on%20February%201-3,%202024,%20for%20a%20management%20fee%20of%20$1,800.00%20paid%20to%20BVHS,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={778A9B5D-B4A7-44F7-AB99-7A3C312D803F}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20facility%20use%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20South%20Dakota%20High%20School%20Activities%20Association%20(SDHSAA)%20for%20use%20of%20the%20Brandon%20Valley%20Performing%20Arts%20Center%20for%20the%202024%20State%20One-Act%20Play%20Festival%20at%20Brandon%20Valley%20High%20School%20on%20February%201-3,%202024,%20for%20a%20management%20fee%20of%20$1,800.00%20paid%20to%20BVHS,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={778A9B5D-B4A7-44F7-AB99-7A3C312D803F}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Teachwell%20Solutions%20for%20Educational%20Services%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$202,400.00,%20effective%20%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={0BFE4D9F-0CA0-4EA2-AD8B-1563D90F7690}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Teachwell%20Solutions%20for%20Educational%20Services%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$202,400.00,%20effective%20%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={0BFE4D9F-0CA0-4EA2-AD8B-1563D90F7690}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Teachwell%20Solutions%20for%20Physical%20Therapy%20Services,%20Occupational%20Therapy%20Services,%20BCBA%20Services%20(Autism),%20and%20Speech%20Language%20Pathologist%20Services,%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$468,877.00,%20effective%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={D7DAF0E6-E021-45C6-9BF4-AFF15F770C5A}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Teachwell%20Solutions%20for%20Physical%20Therapy%20Services,%20Occupational%20Therapy%20Services,%20BCBA%20Services%20(Autism),%20and%20Speech%20Language%20Pathologist%20Services,%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$468,877.00,%20effective%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={D7DAF0E6-E021-45C6-9BF4-AFF15F770C5A}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Teachwell%20Solutions%20for%20Physical%20Therapy%20Services,%20Occupational%20Therapy%20Services,%20BCBA%20Services%20(Autism),%20and%20Speech%20Language%20Pathologist%20Services,%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$468,877.00,%20effective%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={D7DAF0E6-E021-45C6-9BF4-AFF15F770C5A}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Teachwell%20Solutions%20for%20Thrive%20Services,%20Project%20Search%20Services,%20and%20Strive%20Services,%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$63,888.00,%20effective%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={B80B7189-AFA5-4284-B51E-7264F892E5A2}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20agreement%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Teachwell%20Solutions%20for%20Thrive%20Services,%20Project%20Search%20Services,%20and%20Strive%20Services,%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$63,888.00,%20effective%20July%201,%202020%20through%20June%2030,%202021&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={B80B7189-AFA5-4284-B51E-7264F892E5A2}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20contract%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Reinhart%20Food%20Service%20for%20prime%20vendor%20services,%20effective%20August%201,%202020%20through%20July%2031,%202021,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={0F6E885D-6980-4E95-9F5D-467DAB67EF44}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:GENERAL%20BUSINESS.one#Approve%20contract%20between%20Brandon%20Valley%20School%20District%20and%20Reinhart%20Food%20Service%20for%20prime%20vendor%20services,%20effective%20August%201,%202020%20through%20July%2031,%202021,%20as%20presented&section-id={C227F8EB-D37B-406A-9979-00F9D7057EAD}&page-id={0F6E885D-6980-4E95-9F5D-467DAB67EF44}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Erika%20Andersen,%20Fred%20Assam%20Elementary%20Special%20Education%20Educational%20Assistant,%20full-time,%20$15.00/hour,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={F89942B4-137C-41FD-9740-2D17108278B4}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Erika%20Andersen,%20Fred%20Assam%20Elementary%20Special%20Education%20Educational%20Assistant,%20full-time,%20$15.00/hour,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={F89942B4-137C-41FD-9740-2D17108278B4}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Rhonda%20Sebert,%20location%20TBD%20based%20on%20student%20need/growth,%20Special%20Education%20Educational%20Assistant,%20full-time,%20$15.00/hour,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={40ABB716-F701-4C50-B9C1-6F8D3B37E6C5}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Rhonda%20Sebert,%20location%20TBD%20based%20on%20student%20need/growth,%20Special%20Education%20Educational%20Assistant,%20full-time,%20$15.00/hour,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={40ABB716-F701-4C50-B9C1-6F8D3B37E6C5}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Amie%20Bennett,%20High%20School%20Custodian,%20full-time,%20$15.55/hour,%20effective%20July%2014,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={FF934F71-70FA-4AB2-8890-BA2D867E1531}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Sheila%20Samsel,%20High%20School%20Child%20Nutrition,%20part-time,%20$13.95/hour,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={9B92C2B0-8296-47DF-8905-014CF884BD06}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Kimberly%20Ludens,%20Fred%20Assam%20Elementary%20Child%20Nutrition,%20part-time,%20$13.95/hour,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={8A37A703-F921-4E3C-8071-970F55A29361}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Kimberly%20Ludens,%20Fred%20Assam%20Elementary%20Child%20Nutrition,%20part-time,%20$13.95/hour,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={8A37A703-F921-4E3C-8071-970F55A29361}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20resignation%20from%20Noah%20Leners,%20Assistant%20Boys%20Soccer%20Coach,%20effective%20May%2022,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={D378CB74-4BFE-44AD-9DC5-FD30C50ED166}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20resignation%20from%20Robert%20Boecker,%20Brandon%20Valley%20Intermediate%20School%20Custodian,%20effective%20June%2030,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={C222E14B-7C58-46C2-B771-C2454F5A3C9F}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20transfer%20Tanya%20Palmer,%20from%20Valley%20Springs%20Elementary%20Principal%20to%20Sparta%20Elementary%20Principal,%20effective%20the%202021-22%20School%20Year&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={03930FB2-15E8-40FE-9DE0-FC70D5AE7274}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20transfer%20Tanya%20Palmer,%20from%20Valley%20Springs%20Elementary%20Principal%20to%20Sparta%20Elementary%20Principal,%20effective%20the%202021-22%20School%20Year&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={03930FB2-15E8-40FE-9DE0-FC70D5AE7274}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20extra-duty%20pay%20for%20Tanya%20Palmer,%20Elementary%20School%20Principal,%20for%20performing%20additional%20duties%20during%20the%202020-21%20school%20year,%20which%20include%20facility%20and%20staff%20planning%20for%20the%20new%20elementary%20school,%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$5,000.00,%20effective%202020-2021%20school%20year&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={E8717470-F526-4220-8623-863CB4E2BA3F}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20extra-duty%20pay%20for%20Tanya%20Palmer,%20Elementary%20School%20Principal,%20for%20performing%20additional%20duties%20during%20the%202020-21%20school%20year,%20which%20include%20facility%20and%20staff%20planning%20for%20the%20new%20elementary%20school,%20in%20the%20amount%20of%20$5,000.00,%20effective%202020-2021%20school%20year&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={E8717470-F526-4220-8623-863CB4E2BA3F}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Aubrey%20Lipetzky,%20Flag%20Corp%20Advisor,%20$2,664.00%20(Extra-Curricular%20Step%20One,%20$40,989%20X%20.065),%20effective%20the%202020-2021%20school%20year&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={3A8740F6-A57C-4D5D-B378-534CF7A488CE}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Aubrey%20Lipetzky,%20Flag%20Corp%20Advisor,%20$2,664.00%20(Extra-Curricular%20Step%20One,%20$40,989%20X%20.065),%20effective%20the%202020-2021%20school%20year&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={3A8740F6-A57C-4D5D-B378-534CF7A488CE}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20the%20addition%20of%20one%20position%20for%20High%20School%20Child%20Nutrition%20Services,%20part-time,%20effective%20the%202020-2021%20school%20year&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={938C2BFC-283C-460B-A1CD-46DD29AB2F7A}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Approve%20recommendation%20to%20hire%20Tara%20Copple,%20High%20School%20Child%20Nutrition,%20part-time,%20$13.95/hour,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020%20&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={B36D70C1-7B0C-4D84-9BC2-C1FE32323A1C}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Request%20for%20maternity%20leave%20by%20Michelle%20Kieffer,%20Fred%20Assam%20Elementary%203rd%20Grade%20Teacher,%20effective%20on%20or%20around%20November%2013,%202020%20for%20ten%20weeks&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={B31402AF-75B8-4329-9DF4-08CEFEDA0DD3}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Request%20for%20maternity%20leave%20by%20Michelle%20Kieffer,%20Fred%20Assam%20Elementary%203rd%20Grade%20Teacher,%20effective%20on%20or%20around%20November%2013,%202020%20for%20ten%20weeks&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={B31402AF-75B8-4329-9DF4-08CEFEDA0DD3}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Transfer%20Heather%20Swenson%20from%20High%20School%20Special%20Education%20Educational%20Assistant%20to%20Valley%20Springs%20Elementary%20Academic%20%20Student%20Health%20Services%20Educational%20Assistant,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={0A688D1C-BD5F-41A9-8D01-84C15FC8BEE2}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Transfer%20Heather%20Swenson%20from%20High%20School%20Special%20Education%20Educational%20Assistant%20to%20Valley%20Springs%20Elementary%20Academic%20%20Student%20Health%20Services%20Educational%20Assistant,%20effective%20August%2019,%202020&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={0A688D1C-BD5F-41A9-8D01-84C15FC8BEE2}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:PERSONNEL.one#Transfer%20Megan%20Dieren%20from%20RBE%201st%20Grade%20Teacher%20to%20JK-6%20Distance%20Learning%20Teacher,%20effective%20the%202020-2021%20school%20year&section-id={002245AB-30B6-4A8C-860A-89708A46E6CA}&page-id={C9E537F1-48FD-4D7D-AB39-7622582CB27B}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:COMMUNICATIONS.one#Building%20Permit%20Applications%20-%20June%202020&section-id={503DF551-F504-42CD-B433-5730F5979ED6}&page-id={160BBDE8-4FA2-4915-885A-4E6C97ECCE7B}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:COMMUNICATIONS.one#Thank%20you%20from%20Gay%20Anderson%20for%20supporting%20her%20during%20her%20various%20roles%20in%20School%20Nutrition%20Association%20(SNA),%20including%20the%20presidency%20for%20the%20last%20two%20years&section-id={503DF551-F504-42CD-B433-5730F5979ED6}&page-id={F95F8E2F-242F-42C8-88D8-A692AE40EAA1}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS
onenote:COMMUNICATIONS.one#Thank%20you%20from%20Gay%20Anderson%20for%20supporting%20her%20during%20her%20various%20roles%20in%20School%20Nutrition%20Association%20(SNA),%20including%20the%20presidency%20for%20the%20last%20two%20years&section-id={503DF551-F504-42CD-B433-5730F5979ED6}&page-id={F95F8E2F-242F-42C8-88D8-A692AE40EAA1}&end&base-path=Z:/BOARD%20OF%20EDUCATION/2020%20Meetings/BOARD%20PACKETS%2007-13-2020/07-13-2020%20BOARD%20PACKETS


B.  Other
IX.    OTHER BUSINESS ITEMS
X.     EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

   AGENDA Page 4    



2020-2021 Board Meeting Dates

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 1    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 2    



General Statement

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 3    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 4    



Equal Educational Opportunities

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 5    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 6    



Section 504

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 7    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 8    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 9    



Grievance Procedure for BV Required by Title IX

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 10    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 11    



Notification of Rights under FERPA for Elementary 
and Secondary Schools

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 12    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 13    



Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act-Student 
Directory Information

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 14    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 15    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 16    



Notification of Rights under the Protection of Pupil 
Rights Amendment (PPRA)

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 17    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 18    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 19    



Instruction/Programs for Homeless Students

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 20    



   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 21    



Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act

   PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS Page 22    



June 8, 2020

   MINUTES Page 1    



   MINUTES Page 2    



   MINUTES Page 3    



   MINUTES Page 4    



June 22, 2020

   MINUTES Page 5    



   MINUTES Page 6    



   MINUTES Page 7    



Invoice Listing - July 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 1    



   FINANCIAL Page 2    



   FINANCIAL Page 3    



   FINANCIAL Page 4    



   FINANCIAL Page 5    



   FINANCIAL Page 6    



   FINANCIAL Page 7    



   FINANCIAL Page 8    



Pay Vouchers - July 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 9    



   FINANCIAL Page 10    



Invoice Listing - Food Service- July 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 11    



   FINANCIAL Page 12    



Cash Report - June 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 13    



Monthly Receipts - June 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 14    



   FINANCIAL Page 15    



   FINANCIAL Page 16    



Investments - June 30, 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 17    



   FINANCIAL Page 18    



Payroll & Benefits Summary - June 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 19    



   FINANCIAL Page 20    



Revenue Report - June 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 21    



   FINANCIAL Page 22    



   FINANCIAL Page 23    



Expense Report - June 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 24    



   FINANCIAL Page 25    



   FINANCIAL Page 26    



   FINANCIAL Page 27    



   FINANCIAL Page 28    



   FINANCIAL Page 29    



Food Service Department Financial Statement - June 
2020

   FINANCIAL Page 30    



   FINANCIAL Page 31    



Food Service Balance Sheet

   FINANCIAL Page 32    



   FINANCIAL Page 33    



Trust and Agency Financial Statement - June 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 34    



   FINANCIAL Page 35    



Capital Projects Financial Statement - June 2020

   FINANCIAL Page 36    



   FINANCIAL Page 37    



Superintendent's Report

   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 1    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 2    



   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 3    



Print Shop Report - June 2020

   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 4    



Transportation Report - June 2020

   ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Page 5    



EEAA - District Transportation

   BOARD POLICY Page 1    



   BOARD POLICY Page 2    



   BOARD POLICY Page 3    



Approve Resolution Allowing Utilization of Distance 
Learning for the 2020-2021 School Year

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 1    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 2    



BVSD Return to School - Fall 2020

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 3    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 4    



Approve 2020 - 2021 School Calendar Amendment 
(Change August 13, 2020: A.M. In-service / P.M. 
Workshop)

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 5    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 6    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 7    



Approve Proposed 2020-2021 Budget and Tax Requests

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 8    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 9    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 10    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 11    



FY21 Proposed Budget Detail

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 12    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 13    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 14    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 15    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 16    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 17    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 18    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 19    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 20    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 21    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 22    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 23    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 24    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 25    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 26    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 27    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 28    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 29    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 30    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 31    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 32    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 33    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 34    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 35    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 36    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 37    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 38    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 39    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 40    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 41    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 42    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 43    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 44    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 45    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 46    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 47    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 48    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 49    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 50    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 51    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 52    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 53    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 54    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 55    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 56    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 57    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 58    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 59    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 60    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 61    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 62    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 63    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 64    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 65    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 66    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 67    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 68    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 69    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 70    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 71    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 72    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 73    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 74    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 75    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 76    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 77    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 78    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 79    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 80    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 81    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 82    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 83    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 84    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 85    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 86    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 87    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 88    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 89    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 90    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 91    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 92    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 93    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 94    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 95    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 96    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 97    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 98    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 99    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 100    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 101    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 102    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 103    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 104    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 105    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 106    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 107    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 108    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 109    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 110    



Approve Student Handbook 2020-2021

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 111    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 112    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 113    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 114    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 115    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 116    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 117    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 118    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 119    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 120    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 121    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 122    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 123    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 124    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 125    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 126    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 127    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 128    



Bus Fees:
Students living five miles or more from their designated school will not be charged a fee as per state law. 
Students requesting transportation within 5 miles of their designated school will be required to purchase a bus 
pass. Bus passes are $75.00 per student, per semester. The semester maximum fee is $175.00 per family.

Transportation is not available to in-district open-enrolled students.

Out of district open enrolled students will be charged $150.00 per student, per semester, with no family 
maximum

Note: No rate increase for 2020-2021 school year, but there is a policy change for in district open 
enrolled students

Set transportation fees for 2020-2021

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 129    



Set school lunch/breakfast prices for 2020-2021 

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 130    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 131    



2020-2021 Funding Summary for Grant Applications 
(Title I, Title IIA, & Title IV)

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 132    



Approve 2020-21 IDEA Part B Grant Application

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 133    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 134    



Approve 2020-21 Consolidated Application (Title 
I-$133,061.00, Title IIA-$110,047.00, & Title 
IV-$37,409.00)

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 135    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 136    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 137    



Approve 2020-2021 Brandon Valley School District 
Carl Perkins Grant Application

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 138    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 139    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 140    



*rates are unchanged from 2019-2020

Approve 2020-2021 Mileage and Meal Reimbursement Rates

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 141    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 142    



Certified Staff

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 143    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 144    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 145    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 146    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 147    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 148    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 149    



Classified Staff

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 150    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 151    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 152    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 153    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 154    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 155    



Approve contract between Brandon Valley School 
District and Hiland Dairy Foods for Child Nutrition 
Dairy Vendor, effective July 1, 2020 through June 
30, 2021, as presented 

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 156    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 157    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 158    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 159    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 160    



Approve facility use agreement between Brandon 
Valley School District and South Dakota High School 
Activities Association (SDHSAA) for use of the 
Brandon Valley Performing Arts Center for the 2024 
State One-Act Play Festival at Brandon Valley High 
School on February 1-3, 2024, for a management 
fee of $1,800.00 paid to BVHS, as presented

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 161    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 162    



Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School 
District and Teachwell Solutions for Educational 
Services in the amount of $202,400.00, effective  
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, as presented

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 163    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 164    



Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School 
District and Teachwell Solutions for Physical Therapy 
Services, Occupational Therapy Services, BCBA 
Services (Autism), and Speech Language Pathologist 
Services, in the amount of $468,877.00, effective 
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, as presented

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 165    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 166    



Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School 
District and Teachwell Solutions for Thrive Services, 
Project Search Services, and Strive Services, in the 
amount of $63,888.00, effective July 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2021

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 167    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 168    



Approve contract between Brandon Valley School 
District and Reinhart Food Service for prime vendor 
services, effective August 1, 2020 through July 31, 
2021, as presented

   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 169    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 170    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 171    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 172    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 173    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 174    



   GENERAL BUSINESS Page 175    



Approve recommendation to hire Erika Andersen, 
Fred Assam Elementary Special Education 
Educational Assistant, full-time, $15.00/hour, 
effective August 19, 2020

   PERSONNEL Page 1    



   PERSONNEL Page 2    



Approve recommendation to hire Rhonda Sebert, 
location TBD based on student need/growth, Special 
Education Educational Assistant, full-time, 
$15.00/hour, effective August 19, 2020

   PERSONNEL Page 3    



   PERSONNEL Page 4    



Approve recommendation to hire Amie Bennett, High 
School Custodian, full-time, $15.55/hour, effective 
July 14, 2020

   PERSONNEL Page 5    



   PERSONNEL Page 6    



Approve recommendation to hire Sheila Samsel, 
High School Child Nutrition, part-time, $13.95/hour, 
effective August 19, 2020

   PERSONNEL Page 7    



   PERSONNEL Page 8    



Approve recommendation to hire Kimberly Ludens, 
Fred Assam Elementary Child Nutrition, part-time, 
$13.95/hour, effective August 19, 2020

   PERSONNEL Page 9    



   PERSONNEL Page 10    



Approve resignation from Noah Leners, Assistant 
Boys Soccer Coach, effective May 22, 2020

   PERSONNEL Page 11    



   PERSONNEL Page 12    



Approve resignation from Robert Boecker, Brandon 
Valley Intermediate School Custodian, effective June 
30, 2020

   PERSONNEL Page 13    



   PERSONNEL Page 14    



Approve recommendation to transfer Tanya Palmer, 
from Valley Springs Elementary Principal to Sparta 
Elementary Principal, effective the 2021-22 School 
Year

   PERSONNEL Page 15    



   PERSONNEL Page 16    



Approve extra-duty pay for Tanya Palmer, 
Elementary School Principal, for performing 
additional duties during the 2020-21 school year, 
which include facility and staff planning for the new 
elementary school, in the amount of $5,000.00, 
effective 2020-2021 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 17    



   PERSONNEL Page 18    



Approve recommendation to hire Aubrey Lipetzky, 
Flag Corp Advisor, $2,664.00 (Extra-Curricular Step 
One, $40,989 X .065), effective the 2020-2021 
school year

   PERSONNEL Page 19    



   PERSONNEL Page 20    



Approve the addition of one position for High School 
Child Nutrition Services, part-time, $13.95/hour, 
effective the 2020-2021 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 21    



   PERSONNEL Page 22    



Approve recommendation to hire Tara Copple, High 
School Child Nutrition, part-time, $13.95/hour, 
effective August 19, 2020 

   PERSONNEL Page 23    



   PERSONNEL Page 24    



Request for maternity leave by Michelle Kieffer, Fred 
Assam Elementary 3rd Grade Teacher, effective on 
or around November 13, 2020 for ten weeks

   PERSONNEL Page 25    



   PERSONNEL Page 26    



Transfer Heather Swenson from High School Special 
Education Educational Assistant to Valley Springs 
Elementary Academic & Student Health Services 
Educational Assistant, effective August 19, 2020

   PERSONNEL Page 27    



   PERSONNEL Page 28    



Transfer Megan Dieren from RBE 1st Grade Teacher 
to JK-6 Distance Learning Teacher, effective the 
2020-2021 school year

   PERSONNEL Page 29    



   PERSONNEL Page 30    



Building Permit Applications - June 2020

   COMMUNICATIONS Page 1    



   COMMUNICATIONS Page 2    



   COMMUNICATIONS Page 3    



   COMMUNICATIONS Page 4    



   COMMUNICATIONS Page 5    



Thank you from Gay Anderson for supporting her 
during her various roles in School Nutrition 
Association (SNA), including the presidency for the 
last two years

   COMMUNICATIONS Page 6    



   COMMUNICATIONS Page 7    


	AGENDA
	PROCEDURES-BOE MEETINGS
	MINUTES
	FINANCIAL
	ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS
	BOARD POLICY
	GENERAL BUSINESS
	PERSONNEL
	COMMUNICATIONS

